From: Troy Bussey

To: Hunt, Joe (ECY)

Cc: Mullin, Tim (ECY)

Subject: RE: Proposed Methane SG sampling locations at former Hardel site in Olympia (VCP SW1757)
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 10:46:04 AM

Attachments: Hardel WP Fig 4 (Methane SG) 090722 - JBH EI.pdf

Joe -

Thank you very much for taking a look at the proposed methane soil gas locations, and your prompt
response. | really appreciate it. | do have one follow-up question. Were you thinking your 12
proposed locations (with the @ symbols) are in addition to the 8 new SVPs | proposed (and the re-
sampling of 7 existing SVPs if they are still intact) or were they in place of what | proposed? | am
assuming you meant “In addition to”, although | wanted to double check.

Respectfully,
Troy

Troy Bussey Jr.
P.E. (WA, CA, NC, SC, GA), L.G. (WA, CA, NC, SC), L.HG. (WA)
Principal Engineer

PIONEER Technologies Corporation
5205 Corporate Ctr. Ct. SE, Ste. A
Olympia, WA 98503-5901

Office: 360.570.1700 Ext: 105

Cell: 360.810.0640
https://uspioneer.com

This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be
confidential and legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail
transmission was sent as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in
reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Hunt, Joe (ECY) <johu461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 9:22 AM

To: Troy Bussey <BusseyT@uspioneer.com>

Cc: Mullin, Tim (ECY) <TMUL461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: RE: Proposed Methane SG sampling locations at former Hardel site in Olympia (VCP
SW1757)

Troy,
Thanks for reaching out on the prospective methane sampling. Attached are my suggestions via @

symbols — mainly bracketing the hotspots and doing some other survey points where no data has
been collected to date. Hope this helps.
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fuspioneer.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjohu461%40ECY.WA.GOV%7C9b9f3007302441c20dee08da95afca41%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C637986879636475988%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vqhr2iP4h4tYUysNqTpoBgZouk8kjpJ3qa2SSox2ilw%3D&reserved=0
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Notes:

-For B10 and B11, the concentrations at the start of
and end of purging on June 3, 2020 were used to
determine the maximum concentration at each
location.

-For SVP1 through SVP7, SVP9 through SVP12,
SVP14, and SVP 16 through SVP21, the
concentrations at the start and end of purging on
October 7, 2021, the concentrations at the start and
end of purging on October 13, 2021, concentrations in
October 13, 2021 samples analyzed by the laboratory,
and concentrations measured on November 16, 2021
were used to determine the maximum concentration at
each location.

-The locations of historical operations and completed
soil excavations were georeferenced from documents
prepared by others. As a result, these locations are
approximate.
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V/t,

Joseph B. Hunt, LHG

VCP Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
Toxics Cleanup Program — Southwest Region
Washington Department of Ecology

PO Box 47775

Olympia, WA 98504-7775

Cell: 360-489-5347

EM: johu46l@ecy.wa.gov
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From: Troy Bussey <BusseyT@uspioneer.com>

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 3:34 PM

To: Hunt, Joe (ECY) <johu461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Hunt, Joe (ECY) <johu461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: Proposed Methane SG sampling locations at former Hardel site in Olympia (VCP SW1757)

Joe —

Nice talking to you today. As | mentioned today, one of our remaining Rl data gaps (per Nick
Acklam’s recommendation during our Jan 11, 2022 VCP technical consultation) is to refine the areas
where methane soil gas concentrations exceed 30% in order to inform the areas where long-term
monitoring and institutional control requirements for methane will apply at the aforementioned site.
Based on past site experience with not being able to install and/or sample soil vapor probes (SVPs)
due to shallow groundwater, we need to conduct this methane soil gas sampling within the next
month before the rainy season starts. So if you could provide any thoughts/input on the proposed
sampling locations (see attached figure) in the next week or so, | would really appreciate it. The
attached figure shows the 23 existing/attempted SVPs (i.e., B10, B11, and SVP1 through SPV21) and
the 8 proposed SVPs (i.e., SVP22 through SVP29) to be installed and sampled. If you have any
feedback, an informal email or verbal response is sufficient. Note that we will be using the same
simple procedures (e.g., field methane measurements from SVPs with a landfill gas meter) that were
previously approved by Nick Acklam.

P.S. As | mentioned, once we get the go ahead from the land use/redevelopment team for this
project (hopefully in the next month or two), | will be submitting to you (1) a request for opinion
form, (2) responses to Nick Acklam’s Jan 11, 2022 comments, and (3) a Work Plan to address the 3
data gaps identified by Nick during that Jan 11, 2022 meeting. The data we have collected since 2020
have been uploaded to EIM.

Respectfully,
Troy
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Troy Bussey Jr.
P.E. (WA, CA, NC, SC, GA), L.G. (WA, CA, NC, SC), L.HG. (WA)
Principal Engineer

PIONEER Technologies Corporation
5205 Corporate Ctr. Ct. SE, Ste. A
Olympia, WA 98503-5901

Office: 360.570.1700 Ext: 105

Cell: 360.810.0640
https://uspioneer.com/

This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be
confidential and legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail
transmission was sent as indicated above. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in
reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete the message. Thank you.
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